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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: May 14, 2024

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Rachel Pefia
SUBJECT: Resolution approving and accepting the CalWORKSs System

Improvement Plan (Cal-SIP) Report.
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: There is no funding attached to this resolution.

BACKGROUND: The CalWORKSs Welfare to Work (CW WTW) Program provides
support to families receiving cash assistance so they can attain self-sufficiency through
job and skills training, subsidized employment and other services and supports to provide
stabilization to the family.

California Outcomes and Accountability Review (Cal-OAR), established by CA Welfare
and Institutions Code section 11523, is a new data-driven program that facilitates
continuous improvement of county CW WTW programs by collecting, analyzing, and
disseminating outcomes and best practices. Following an extensive assessment of our
program, the State requires a System Improvement Plan be created, implemented, and
approved by the Nevada County Board of Supervisors.

It is recommended that the Board approve the CalWORKS System Improvement Plan.

Item Initiated and Approved by: Rachel Pefia, LCSW Director of Social Services



